RECEIVED
JUL 19 2022

CITY OF IRVINE

M : CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

To: Oliver Chi, City Manager

From: Lary Agran, Councilmember .4+

Date:  July 19, 2022

Re: Motion on Expanding the City Council and Adopting District Elections

For purposes of discussion and definitive City Council action, please place the following
item on the Agenda for the City Council meeting of July 26, 2022:

Motion on Expanding the City Council and Adopting District Elections

A motion that the City Council place the following measure on the November 8, 2022
City of Irvine ballot, to be decided by Irvine voters: A proposed Charter Amendment,
expanding the City Council from 5 members (a Mayor and four Councilmembers all
elected at large) to 7 members (a Mayor elected at large and 6 Counciimembers elected
from separate geographic districts).

cc.  City Council
City Clerk
City Attorney



